ElPasoHealth

HEALTH PLANS FOR EL PASOANS. BY EL PASOANS

MEMORANDUM

TO:

Valued STAR, STAR+PLUS and CHIP Providers
FROM: F| Paso Health
DATE: (1/06/2025

RE: Coverage of Zurzuvae on the Texas Medicaid Formulary
|

Zurzuvae is approved by the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and is
indicated for the oral treatment of postpartum depression (PPD) in adults.
Currently, Zurzuvae is available on the Texas Medicaid Formulary as a non-
preferred drug and requires a preferred drug list (PDL) prior authorization.

Providers may initiate the prior authorization process for non-preferred drugs
to provide information or documentation supporting at least one PDL exception
criteria.

El Paso Health will allow Zurzuvae coverage if the provider submits
appropriate supporting information or documentation.

Navitus Health Solutions is El Paso Health’s Pharmacy Benefit Manager for
our STAR, STAR+PLUS, and CHIP plans. Providers (prescribers and
pharmacies) may contact Navitus directly.

Prescribers and Pharmacies

Navitus Customer Care

Commercial

Toll-Free: 844-268-9789

Main: 920-225-7010

Hours: 24 hours a day, 7 days a week
(Closed Thanksgiving and Christmas Day)

If you have any questions regarding this communication please contact our
Provider Relations team at 915-532-3778 or email us at
ProviderRelationsDG@elpasohealth.com.
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